

# Participation, Release and Indemnity Form - *A Forest for Australia* and Altona treatment plant tour

### **Important information**

All persons attending the tour of *A Forest for Australia* land art installation and Greater Western Water Altona Treatment Plant site must agree to these conditions and sign this form upon arrival at the event.

Greater Western Water reserves the right to refuse entry or require departure from the site if any of the conditions of participation are not met. In addition, if safety is in any way compromised or at risk due to unforeseen circumstances including weather, the event may be cancelled.

Please be aware that attendees will need to be comfortable to be mobile for **90 minutes**.

Any attendees with mobility issues will be invited to enjoy the first forest spiral, due to the remaining sites having uneven surfaces.

# Acknowledgement of Participation, Release and Indemnity

- 1. I will be attending the tour of *A Forest for Australia* and Greater Western Water Altona Treatment Plant site (**Event**).
- 2. I acknowledge I am fully aware of and accept all risks involved in my participation in the Event and to the maximum extent permitted by law, I:
  - (a) release and forever discharge Greater Western Water and Hobsons Bay City Council, their officers, servants and agents and each of them; and
  - (b) agree to indemnity and keep indemnified from and against all actions, losses, costs, claims, charges, expenses, penalties, demands and damages and other liabilities whatsoever which may be brought or made or claimed against them, or any of them,

arising out of or in any way related to the Event and my participation in it.

# **Conditions of entry:**

- 3. I acknowledge and agree to the following conditions of entry.
  - a) Directions must be followed at all times.
  - b) Access permitted to pre-registered attendees only.
  - c) Permitted attendees MUST wear appropriate attire: long pants and long sleeve tops, flat heeled and enclosed shoes.
  - d) High visibility vest and safety glasses will be supplied and must be worn at all times during the tour.
  - e) Children below the age of 12 years will not be permitted to attend tours.
  - f) Permitted children are required to be supervised by an adult guardian with a maximum of one child per guardian.
  - g) Attendees must be free from the effects of drugs and alcohol.
  - h) Smoking or vaping is not permitted on site.
  - i) Vehicles must comply with all signage, posted speed limit of 20km/h and park in specified area.
  - j) No filming during the tour is permitted. Photographs of *A Forest for Australia* (Sections A and B) is permitted.

#### Parent/guardian consent

(Applicable where a minor(s) over the age of 12 accompanies a participant during the Event)

4. I am the parent or legal guardian of the minor(s) named below (**Minor**).



- 5. I understand and acknowledge that I am aware of and accept the risks associated with the Minor's attendance at the Event.
- 6. I accept my responsibility to supervise the Minor at all times during the Event.
- 7. To the extent permitted by law, on behalf of the Minor, I forever release, discharge and indemnify Greater Western Water and Hobsons Bay City Council, their officers, servants and agents and each of them from and against any present or future claim, cause of action, loss or liability for injury to person or property which the Minor may suffer, or for which the Minor may be liable, relating or incidental to the Event.

Name(s) of Minor:		

# **Privacy notice**

- 8. Greater Western Water is collecting your personal information to register your participation in the Event.
- 9. We will collect, hold and use your personal information for a range of purposes, including any purpose identified at the time of collecting your personal information.
- 10. We will hold your personal information for only as long as is necessary, unless we are required or permitted by law to hold the information for a longer period. More information about our privacy practices is available in our privacy policy located at <a href="mailto:gww.com.au/about/corporate-information/our-policies-charters/privacy-policy">gww.com.au/about/corporate-information/our-policies-charters/privacy-policy</a>
- 11. Photography and filming may occur at the Event. Please advise your GWW tour guide if you do not wish to be photographed or filmed.